From: Krystal Alegria <krystala@brazoriacountytx.govs

Sent: Monday, Movember 10, 2025 10:05 AM

To: Brandy Pena <brandyp@brazoriacountyix.gov=; Dottie Cornett <dottiec@brazoriacountyb.gov>
Cc: Lisa Mujica <LisaM@brazoriacountytx.govs

Subject: FW: [EXTERMAL] Invoice 121561 from AMG Printing & Mailing

Brandy,
Attached is the invoice for our in-house 3 up cards. This will come from Elections general fund — Printing 521150.

Thank you,

Krystal Alegria

Brazoria County Clerk's Office
Elections Chief Deputy
979-864-1144 office
979-864-1011 fax

From: aaron amgprinting.com <aaron@amgprinting.com:>

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 3:40 AM

To: Lisa Mujica <LisaM@brazoriacountytx.gov=

Ce: Krystal Alegria <krystala@brazoriacountytx.gov=

Subject: [EXTERMAL] Invoice 121561 from AMG Printing & Mailing

AMG Printing & Mailing

I.';Ealf ah Amount Due: $5,84928

Dear Lisa Mujica :

Your invoice is attached. Please remit payment at your earliest convenience.
Thank you for your business - we appreciate it very much.

Sincerely,

AMG Printing & Mailing
210-832-8850
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